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BOARD ACTIONS
TO: Faculty, Staff and Students
FROM: Dr. John B. Moseley, President /bfﬁm
DATE: June 12, 2025
SUBJECT: Action Items - Board of Curators

During its meeting held on Thursday, June 12, 2025, the Lincoln University
Board of Curators approved the following:

1. Modifications to the Memorandum of Understanding and Amendment
— Lincoln University and Lincoln University MNEA.

2. Additions, Deletions, and Modifications to the Lincoln University Rules
and Regulations.

3. The Student Government Association (SGA) Constitution.
(For additional information confact Dr. Tobias Morgan, Chief Student
Affairs Officer.)

4. An update to the University Property Control Policy. (For additional
information contact Kathy Mangels, Interim Chief Financial Officer.)

5. The Fiscal Year 2026 General and Auxiliary Operating Budgets. The total
General Fund Budget is $43,196,623, and the Auxiliary Fund Budget is
$6,973,471. The FY 26 budget includes an additional $2.3 million to
complete implementation of the salary study for faculty and staff, with
individual adjustments capped at 11% for faculty, 5.5% for staff, or a
2.5% COLA increase for employees not affected by the salary equity
study. (For additfional information contact Kathy Mangels, Interim Chief
Financial Officer.)

The next meeting of the Lincoln University Board of Curators will be
held on Thursday, September 4, 2025
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